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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 02-80767-CIV-HURLEY/LYNCH

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
v. ) MAR 3-0 2005
) CL!\RE[@CE r:{_q[u)u)(
COI SOLUTIONS, INC., ) GULERK LS, BIaT. o
ROBERT WILDER, and ) e e
MELVIN LEVINE, )
)
Defendants. )
)

ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION’S
MOTION FOR ENTRY OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND ENTRY OF JUDGMENT OF
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF AS _
TO DEFENDANT ROBERT WILDER [ DA # 2 ‘FJ

THIS CAUSE comes before the Court upon Plaintiff Securities and Exchange
Commission’s (“SEC”) Motion for Entry of a Default Judgment of Permanent Injunction and Other
Relief (“Motion for Default”) Against Defendant Robert Wilder (“Wilder” or “Defendant™) and
Supporting Memorandum of Law.

The SEC commenced this action on August 15, 2002, by filing its Complaint against,
among others, Defendant Wilder. In its Complaint, the Commission sought, among other things, a
permanent injunction to prohibit violation by Wilder of Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.

Notice of this action was personally served upon Wilder, pursuant to Rule 4(1) of the
Fed.R.Civ.P. [DE 11-12]. On December 11, 2002, a Clerk’s Default was entered against

Wilder, and others for their failure to appear, answer or otherwise plead to the complaint. [DE

Case 9:02-cv-80767-DTKH Document 35 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/04/2005 Page 1 of 4



Case 9:02-cv-80767-DTKH Document 35 Entered on FLSD Docket 04/04/2005 Page 2 of 4

14]. To date, Wilder has not appeared in this action, has not filed an answer, or other pleading or
motion responsive to the SEC’s Complaint.

This Court having jurisdiction over Wilder and the subject matter hereof, and the Court
being fully advised in the premises, it is hereby:

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the SEC’s Motion for Default is GRANTED and this
Judgment of Permanent Injunction and Other Relief (“Judgment”) is entered against Defendant

Wilder as follows:

L

FRAUD IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 10(b) OF
THE EXCHANGE ACT AND RULE 10b-5 THEREUNDER

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that Robert Wilder, his officers,
agents, servants, employees, attorneys in fact, and all persons in active concert or participation with
him, and each of them, directly or indirectly, who receive actual notice of this Judgment, by
personal service or otherwise, be and they hereby are, permanently restrained and enjoined from,
knowingly and willfully, directly or indirectly, singly or in concert, as aiders and abettors or
otherwise, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security, by the use of any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities
exchange:

(a) employing any device, scheme or artifice to defraud;

b) making any untrue statements of material fact or omitting to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

(c) engaging in any act, practice or course of business which operates or would operate
as a fraud or deceit upon any person,

in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. §
240.10b-5, thereunder.
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11.

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION TO IMPOSE A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the Court reserves
Jjurisdiction to determine a specific civil money penalty against Defendant Wilder upon the
SEC’s motion, which it will file within sixty (60) days of the entry of this Judgment.

IIL.

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that this Court
will retain jurisdiction over this matter and Wilder in order to implement and carry out the terms of
this Judgment and all Orders and Decrees that may be entered and/or to entertain any suitable
application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this Court, and will order other

relief that this Court deems appropriate under the circumstances.

IV.

RULE 54(b) CERTIFICATION

IT IS FURTHER HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that there
being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure,

the Clerk is ordered to enter this Judgment forthwith and without further notice.

i
DONE AND ORDERED on this R s) day of 005 at

Florida.

DANIEL T.K. HURLE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Copies to:
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Christopher E. Martin, Esq., counsel for the SEC
Robert Wilder, pro se

50 Augusta Drive Way

Markham, Ontario

Canada L6E 1B5

All other counsel of record
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